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10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
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11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Iltem 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers I:' is extended, is not extended.

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE
DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you
desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation

and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

CHECK ONE | A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO.

IN ITEM 10A.

I:l B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation

date, etc. ) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:
I:l D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor |:| is not, |:| is required to sign this document and return copies to issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

See Attached Continuation Sheet(s).

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED: PAGE 2 OF 2 PAGES
SPE60322R0510 - 0003

A. Amendment 0003 under solicitation SPE603-22-R-0510, dated June 16, 2022, is hereby issued to correct the time of
the Pre-proposal Conference/Site Visit. B. 1. Time: should reflect 0900 HRS Local Time, MCB Quantico.

B. This amendment also provides and incorporates the answers to the offerors questions related to the Performance Work
Statement (PWS) as follows:

Question 10: Reference PWS C-3.1.1, Estimated Total Annual Usage.

b. How frequently will the tanks be refilled? Scope only provides monthly fuel usage estimates (+/- 10K/month for gas
and diesel) and does not define a minimum required tank size. Smaller tank size = more frequent resupply

Answer: The contractor has inventory management responsibility, which includes placing orders for resupply. Tanks
will be filled according to contractor's needs to support mission requirements

Question 19: Reference PWS C-3.1, MCINCR-MCBQ Automated Fuel Dispensing Facility:
m. Correct to assume no solid rock removal is required?

Answer: There has been no Geotechnical survey completed and any solid rock removal will need to be determined by the
contractor.

n. Correct to assume no undercutting and replacement of existing soil will be necessary?

Answer: There has been no Geotechnical survey completed and any undercutting and replacement of existing soil will
need to be determined by the contractor.

o. Lacking subsurface geotechnical data of the site or topographic, can we assume there is sufficient satisfactory
soil for necessary cut and fill (a “balanced” site)? i. Have soil tests been done to accommodate the weight of 70 ton
equipment?

Answer: No soil tests have been conducted to accommodate the weight of 70T Equipment. NO subsurface GeoTech data has
been accomplished, so plan for corrected scales and data for this area. (Soil map from Stafford and King George
Counties, Virginia provided via a secure website.)




